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February 7, 2020 
SOLICITATION ADDENDUM NO. 1 

ITB 19-0037 
2020 Auditorium Upgrades 

 
THE FOLLOWING CHANGES/ADDITIONS TO THE ABOVE CITED SOLICITATION ARE ANNOUNCED: 
 
This Addendum modifies the Invitation to Bid (ITB) document(s) only to the extent indicated herein. All other 
areas not changed or otherwise modified by this Addendum shall remain in full force and effect. This 
Addendum is hereby made an integral part of the ITB document. Bidder must be responsive to any 
requirements of this Addendum as if the requirements were set forth in the ITB. Failure to do so may result 
in Bid rejection. See the ITB regarding requests for clarification or change and protests of this Addendum, and 
the deadlines for the foregoing. 
 
This addendum is to be acknowledged in the space provided on the Bidder Certification form supplied in the 
solicitation document. Failure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum may be cause to reject your offer. 
 

The closing date is hereby CHANGED to: February 25, 2020 at 2:00 PM Pacific Time 
 
CHANGES: 
 

1. As noted above, all references to the Closing date and time are hereby changed to February 25, 
2020 at 2:00 PM Pacific Time. 
 

2. All references to the Disclosure Deadline, Due Date and Time are hereby changed to February 25, 
2020 at 4:00 PM Pacific Time. 

 
3. Under Section V – Attachments, the Bid Submission Checklist is hereby updated to included 

references to the following attachments, which are also referenced in the General Scope of Work 
and were published with the ITB Documents:  
 
ATTACHMENT K Drawings 
ATTACHMENT L Specifications (including CDSR and CDWV Cutsheets) 
 
These Attachments are not to be returned with the Bid, but bidders must review their content.  

 
CLARIFICATIONS: 

Clarifications and Questions from January 28, 2020 Pre-Bid Conference 
 
Question: Regarding the One-line Power Distribution Diagram for the Drawings for the Westview 

Highschool Auditorium: It says new wire gutter, but we’re not adding any panels are we?  



    

Page 2 of 2 
 

Answer:  The purpose of this is to reuse the existing 400 amp, so we’ll tap it and feed off of it with two 
new 200 amp feeders and a new 100 amp feeder for the architectural relay panel and two for 
the production relay panels. Those are new and specified in the PL Series Drawings created by 
The Shalleck Collaboartive Inc. 

 
Question: What are the work hours for Westview Highschool, (e.g., are there summer programs)?  
Answer: The space will be vancant from June 16th through Aug. 27th, 2020 and standard work hours 

shall be between 7am-10:00pm. The teachers will need access to the space starting on Aug. 
24th.  

 
Question: Are lifts needed to inspect/repair/replace the damaged electrical in the Southridge 

auditorium? 
Answer:  No, the damaged electrical raceway shown in the drawings can be lowered to the stage level 

for inspection.     
 

Question: Are there two Recessed LED Steplights ‘HB’ missing from the Drawings for Southridge?  
Answer: Yes, Revised Drawings will be posted no later than 72 hours from the Closing date. 
 
Question: Will there be an opportunity to see the Beaverton Highschool auditorium? 
Answer: It is not a requirment of the mandatory pre-Bid conference to walk through the Beaverton 

Highschool auditorium. Any prospective bidders who signed-in on the January 28, 2020 pre-
Bid conference attendance sheet may email a request to walk through the Beaverton 
Highschool auditorium to contracts@beaverton.k12.or.us. Subject to accessibility, availabity, 
ITB deadlines, and/or the District’s sole discretion, the District may grant or deny any such 
requests.   

 
Qustion: Is there a preferred rigging sub? 
Answer: No. The district does have a brand name specification with ETC, which is the production 

lighting piece. 
 
Question: Does anybody know of any rigging sub-contractors? 
Answer: The following were mentioned: Stagecraft Industries, LVH, Wenger Corporation, PNTA. 
 
-END of Addendum 
 
 
Peter Madaus 
Contract Specialist 
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